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Or. Jemes B, Bhosds

Arohivist o7 the United States
The Netionel Archives,
Washington, D.C, 20408

Desr Dr. Khoeds, '
Your letter of tue 22mnd,, with enclosures, has just arrived, I sm
not well end gsprot no» make full response, but I will scen.

With regard to your lest peragreph, deeling with the WDSU film just
sapplied by tie Secret Service, I hope to ts able to get to ¥eshington op
Fridey, the 30th, I would like tc see this film then, if this is possidle,

I should be sble %o gei there about 1l a.m,., which should permit viewing without
interference with the lunch schedule of your employees. If you can arrsnge %o
have the WIGU original there at tihe zame time, 1 would like to ba setisfied that
- 4% 1is without splices. :nd, if my recollection is correct, there should be three
separate WDSU filme, not just one, 1f this ia an exact duplicate of the film I
have seen, obtained st the same time, there is no point in my sesing it. I should
elso like to have copies of all the corrsspondence end othes records relating to
this film, as supplied by the Secret Service end 2s between your agency snd

the Secret Service, 1 would acpreciste being able to pick them up the seme time.

As our previous correspondcnce shows in deteil, thers ere still-missing
still plotures from this film, made for end used by ths government in the in-
vestigetion. I would eppreciste 1t, if this metter is not conmclusively bandled
in the communiontions resulting in this new film being deposited with you, if
You could ntebluh, one way or the other, whether the Secret Ssrvice has them.
If they do, ~ presume they nllo will ve provided you, I know the ¥BI hes at least
some of them; but you appesr %0 be reluctent to sak the FBI for what is suppossd
to b in your archive snd 3s not.

When I originelly requested s pagec of the Bringuler handbook, referred
%o 8%t the bottom of the first pege or your letter, I almo provided the psge numbher,
1% is now beyond my capacity to sesrch this out. If you cennot now find that
record, it will hove to awslt the time I cen duplicete this work. However, I
reliind you that the YAI wes the offfeisl Iepository of e2ll Commission evidence,
that {t wes to make photographic coples or nch, and that, to the dest of my
knowledge, this weas done.

With all % s other responsidilitiss you have, I presume you have msde no
personal exsmination of the photographs of CEs 394 end 398 you made for me. Pere
Beps you msy yet find the time to do this, The reason I asked to exsmine the -

. originslz i3 because these pictures are i tterly without mesning., The do nos
disclose, %o careful exsmination, whet 13 testified to. My purpose is :@v {.

tc be sble $o do tuls. I regerd this as quite proper. I would also pre '$hat - -ﬂ;w*

$o enadle this to be done 1s the purpose of preservation of such srchivess I also

susgest you might went tc consider what you are reslly ssying in this sentence, "We

do not prepsre speciel photogrspha of President Xsnnedy's clothing for resesrchers®,
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‘

1f the #riginels are without meaning snd you will not make those than ean have
‘meening, are you not saying you are sesing to it thet no one gan have any meaning-
ful eccess to tinls most basic evidence? I em reluctant to believe this is your
personal intention. I am not without understanding of the reluctspce of any
buresucracy to depert from what it has mede its norm. And, of course, it is
obvious that no cheap use should be msde of such evidence. Therefore, I have

this suggestion tc make, one that may cause you no problem st all, I ssk )
thet you have your own leb meke suitable snlargements of parta of these negatives
for me ond that you provide e simple ateiement thet elso abould present you with
no difficultiess On CB 394, my mole interest is in the slitse that are the subjeet -
of testimony, the points whers the bullet is seid to heve trensitted the garment,

It 13 of these that I would 1like B8x10 snlsrgements, as large as can be msde with
clarisy, two prints of each, With CE 395, the sams, plus e statement that the other
vhitisk merks on the tie are rot nicks of eny Mind, Lgre, if there are any other

views alreedy recorded in photogrsphs, I would like to be able to exemine them.,

It ehould be obvious to you thst any proper sssesement of this svidence, whether

or not 1t wes made by the Cammission, requires consultation with st least one

other view, that from the side, :

I spell this out for you because I am anxious %o nvgiid eny unfair - e

inference that the government is hiding snything, of which there are already
t00 many such inferences,

Iou heve not responded to my request thet you duplicate the picture of
the reer end of the bullet you d1d tske for me long agoes It ia a view teken from
as close 83 poseible to & right engle, with & millimeter scake aslong the flattened
side of the bulles. I »ti11l went this, with two prints end a negetive, I would
also like a print of the picture you now say you took for Dr. Nichols, together
with a cory of his order (essuming this is not improper), which will identify
the time of the picture-teking. . AR

I will address the o r matters as soon es I 'can. I also remind you
or existing unsnswered recuests = have mede.

Sincerely,

it

Harold Yeisberg
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